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TO: Power Heavy Duty Members
FROM: Bob Schmitt, Program Manager
DATE: April 14, 2016

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Turbo Solutions effective April 1%, 2016.

Products Available:

e Turbochargers New
e Turbochargers Reman

Program Advantages:

e Program Rebate

Individual Volume Rebate

New and Remanufactured Turbochargers
East and West Shipping Locations

Prompt Pay Discount

All Popular Turbo Brands Available

Pickup Truck Thru Class 8 Turbo Coverage
12 Month Unlimited Mile Warranty

General Information:

Turbo Solutions is a supplier of new and remanufactured turbochargers. Specializing in heavy,
medium, light duty trucks and off-highway equipment. In stock turbos are available for same
day delivery, or we can custom repair and return your turbo usually within 24 hours. We offer
fast turnaround time at a significant savings. Our world class team of turbo specialist are
dedicated to providing the best products, customer service and technical support. At Turbo
Solutions our goal is 100% customer satisfaction.

Turbo Solutions differentiates itself with our state of the art remanufacturing facility, which
enables us to build quality products at a competitive price meeting all of your complex turbo
requirements.

Complete details of the Turbo Solutions Program can be found under “Programs” on
www.powerheavyduty.net.



http://www.tsreman.com/
http://www.powerheavyduty.net/

If you are already buying from Turbo Solutions please notify your Program Manager, Bob
Schmitt, bschmitt@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits.
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